Family and Friends email from April 2006 to August 2006

Attachments: B_015742.jpg 
	Thanks Dave.......... Looking forward to seeing you and the rest of our Family & Friends in Sainte Mere Eglise the first week of June.
 

Jim
 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: David Ashe

Date: 04/26/06 19:55:08

To: Jim Blankenship

Subject: Emailing: B_015742

 

Hi Jim
 

Just mailed this photo to Tim Roop & he suggested others in the F&F might be interested. It's from the Imperial War Museum, London photo collection & shows General Gavin being presented with the British Distinguished Service Order by 'Monty' at Munchen Gladbach, Germany on 21 March 1945.
 

Counting the days to Normandy!
 

Irish Dave


	


	 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: WPRICE1

Date: 04/27/06 16:29:54

To: gcompany505; ff505rct

Subject: Aerial View Of St. Mere Eglise On D Day From The History Channel

 

http://store.aetv.com/html/product/index.jhtml?id=81625
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Top of Form

D-Day Aerial Poster: St. Mer Eglise - exclusively from The History Channel! <zzz!--             --></zzz!--             -->
Save 50% on this item!
For a limited time, we're slashing prices on some of our all-time best sellers!

-->[image: image2] 

Ships to U.S. and Canada 
Availability:  In Stock 

On Sale: -->$16.00  
Was: $32.00
You Save: $16.00 (50%) 


Quantity: [image: image3.wmf]
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Witness the events of June 6, 1944 as they really happened. This remarkable aerial photograph, measuring 38"W x 38 1/2"H, was taken by reconnaissance aircraft over St. Mer Eglise as the D-Day invasion was in process, provided the battle commanders with an essential view of the progress of the assault.

With unprecedented detail and sobering clarity, these photographs bring the battle to life in a way that few artifacts can. Each photograph is a valuable historical record illuminating the major points of the D-Day invasion: Omaha Beach, Juno Beach, Gold Beach, St. Mer Eglise, and Pont du Hoc. The detail is astounding; brave soldiers storming beaches, landing craft beached in the pounding surf, huge craters left behind by powerful explosives - even anti-aircraft fire exploding in mid-air. 

These photographs bring the action of the day to life, and offer a moving memorial to one of the most pivotal days in World War II history. Exclusive to The History Channel, and available nowhere else, these beautiful posters are a powerful commemorative to the 60th anniversary of D-Day.
Other exclusive D-Day Aerial Posters

  Omaha Beach 

  Gold Beach 

  Juno Beach 

  Pont Du Hoc 

Click here to see all our exclusive D-Day Aerial Posters!
Bottom of Form



	


----- Original Message ----- 

From: Jan en Ans Bos
To: circle82@
Sent: Tuesday, May 16, 2006 1:27 PM
Subject: more books for the booklist
 Dear friends
Received word that there are several more book for the 82nd Airborne Division, see below:
Jan Bos
Nijmegen, Holland
508 Parachute Infantry Regiment:
A Paratrooper remembers  by Glen C Drake
ISBN 1-878569-92-9  Badgers books Inc. P.O.192, Oregon, Wisconsin 53575
 for more books on the 508th, check out the website 
http://www.508pir.org/archival/books/library/index.htm 
 507th Parachute Infantry Regiment: - the books are about the battle in Normandy 
I am Fred - Fred Peschel - self published
In their own words - Christ Heisler - same
Jump into Hell - Robert Philips - same. 
504th Parachute Infantry Regiment:
the book "All the way to Berlin" by James Megallas is also available in Dutch - check out www.uitgeverij-m.nl  
the titles of these books will be added to the booklist, issued before. I will also add the titles of the 17th and 101st Airborne Division and Troop Carriers to the list, but this will take some time. Then will forward the entire list again.
Jan Bos

Updated Book List......... 82nd. Airborne Division
send updates of 82nd. ABN. Div to...
ff505rct
Compiled By -------- Family & Friends 505 RCT
 

 

82nd. Airborne Division- 60th.Anniv. Edition  Static Line  Turner Publishing
82nd.Airborne Division History updated history of 82nd. Static Line $52.50 Turner Publ.
A Bridge too Far C. Ryan Amazon  
A Paratrooper Remembers/508PIR Drake, Glen C. Badgers Books,Inc.  
A Time for Trumpets McDonald,Charles B.   Quill
Airborne Tom Clancy Static Line $12.50 
Airborne Album John Andrews Static Line $30.00 
Airborne-Combat History of US Airborne Flannagen, E.M.   Ballentine Books
All American All The Way Phil Nordyke author/any book store  
All the Way to Berlin James Megellas Amazon.com  Ballantine
American Warriors/Pict.Hist.of Amer.Paratroopers in the Invasion of Normandy--DeTrez   $59.00 ddaypublishing.be
Ardennes Charles Whiting Static Line $15.00 
At The Point of No Return/Pictorial History of US Paratrooper prior to Normandy-DeTrez   $59.00 ddaypublishing.be
Beyond Valor/WWII Ranger & Abn. Vets O'Donnell,Patrick   Free Press
Bitter Victory-The Battle for Sicily 1943 D'Este, Carlo   Harper Collins
Citizen Soldiers Ambrose Amazon.com  
Combat Jump Ed Ruggero Static Line/Amazon $24.95 
D Day Stephen Ambrose Amazon.com  
D Day- As They Saw It Lord Carver Amazon.com $10.78 
D Day-The First 24 Hours Will Fowler Amazon.com  Amber Books
Dawn of D-Day-These Men Were There Howarth, David Amazon.com $19.95 
D-Day Companion, The Penrose, Jane Amazon.com $11.98 
D-Day Gliders Esvelin, Philippe http://www.6juin1944.com/biblio/index.php?id=16  
Descending from the Clouds Spencer/Gayle Wurst author/Gayle Wurst $32.95 Casemate
Devils in Baggy Pants Carter, Ross S. Amazon.com $16.35 
Doc McIlvoy & his Parachuting medics Michel DeTrez Amazon.com  
Down to Earth..507 PIR in Normandy 6/6 Morgan, Martin K   Schiffer
Drop Zone Normandy Napier Crookenden Amazon.com  
Drop Zone Sicily William Breuer Static Line/Amazon  
Echoes of the Warriors George Jacobus contact author  
Fierce Individualist Dennis O'Loughlin E Co. Comrade of Otis Sampson/from his niece  
First Men In, The Ed Ruggero Amazon.com/ June 2006 $26.95 Harper-Collins
Fortitude: The D Day deception Campgn. Hesketh, Roger Amazon.com  Overlook Press
Four Stars of Honor Phil Nordyke coming in October '06  
From Heaven To Hell Lelandais,Beniot http://www.6juin1944.com/biblio/index.php?id=75  
From Skys of Blue"Experiences w/82 ABN Baugh, James Emory   Universe
Glide to Glory- 325 GIR Memoirs Richlack,    
Glidermen of Neptune/D Day glider attack Masters, Charles Amazon  SIU Press
Greatest Generation, The Tom Brokaw Amazon.com  
Honor Roll Fr.Thuring Airborne Museum/Groesbeek  
I Am Fred/ 507 PIR Peschel, Fred Self Published  
I Maintain The Right Peter Turnbull amazon.com  
In Their Own Words/ 507PIR Heisler, Chris Self Published  
Into The Valley/USAAF TroopCarrier/WWII Young, Charles H. http://www.6juin1944.com/biblio/index.php?id=68  
Jump into Hell/ 507 PIR Philips, Robert Self Published  
Let's Go- History of the 325 GIR Pierce, Wayne Amazon.com  
Longest Day, The Cornelius Ryan any book store $15  Simon & Schuster
Memoir of of the 456 Parachute F.Artillery Starlyn Jorgensen unpublished  
Memoirs of Arthur B. Kroos Sheboygan County Hist. Soc.80AA & Aide DeCamp to Gen.Ridgeway   
My Story-Every Soldier Has a Story Barret, Walter http://www.6juin1944.com/biblio/index.php?id=67  
Night Drop/Airborne invasion of Normandy Marshal, S.L.A. Amazon  Battery press
No Better Place To Die Bob Murphy revised edition June '06  Critical Hit
On Killing Dave Grossman Boston,Little, Brown,1995  
On Time, On Target J. McKenzie amazon.com  
On To Berlin James Gavin Amazon.com $10.00 Viking
Our Finest Day- D Day June 6, 1944  Amazon.com  
Overlord Hastings, Max Amazon.com $22.95 
Parachute Soldiers Tucker, Bill   Int.Abn.books
Paratrooper Gerry Devlin   St.Martins
Paratrooper-Life of Gen.Jim Gavin Booth & Spencer Amazon.com  Simon/Schuster
Passing Through- The 505 in N. Ireland John McCann author/Gayle Wurst $32.95 
Pathfinder- First In- Last Out/Viet Nam Burns, Richard Amazon.com  Ballintine Books
Put on Your Boots and Parachutes Wills, Deryk Amazon.com  Wills, Deryk
Ready Al Langdon out of print  
Rendevous at Rochelinval Tucker, Wm.   Int.Airborne Books
Ridgeway's Paratroopers Clay Blair   
Roll of Honor Fr. Thuring Bevrijdings museum/Groesbeek,The Netherlands  
Sainte Mere Eglise Alexander Renaud  
Sainte Mere Eglise/photos of D Day Michel DeTrez D Day publishing $59.00 ddaypublishing.be
Search for Members of the 505PIR WWII Bob Gillett-James Meyers self published records  
Stand Up & Hook Up Buck Dawson Static Line $15.00 
Stanley Weinberg Letters  online Library of Congress  
Stanley Weinberg--WWII Remembrances Weinberg, Ann self published memoir  Weinberg, Ann
Stragedy Frank Maile author  Trafford
Strike & Hold/Memoir of 82 Abn WWII Burriss, T moffatt Amazon.com $19.95 Brassey's
The Way We Were #2 Col.Bob Piper Michel DeTrez www.d-day-publishing.be $24.00 
The Way We Were #3 DocMcllvoy-his parachuting Medics Michel DeTrez- www.d-day-publishing.be   $36.00 
The Way We Were #4 Col.Ben Vandervoort-Michel DeTrez D-Day Publishing  www.d-day-publishing.be    
The Way We Were-Col.Bob Piper Michel DeTrez www.d-day-publishing.be $59.00 
Thirty Five Days in Normandy Tucker, Bill   Int.Abn books
Time out for Combat Otis Sampson amazon.com  
Treasures in My Heart letters-John Ray-F-Co ??  
Triple Nickles-Story of the 555 Bradley Biggs Static Line $15.00 
US Airborne Forces Gregory, Barry Amazon.com  Gallery Books
US Paratrooper........1941-45 Smith,Carl-Chappell, M.   Oxford

-------Original Message-------
 

From: GW8CMU

Date: 06/18/06 14:57:56

To: ff505rct

Subject: John Francis Smith

 

Gentleman

I discovered last year that my father was J. F. Smith No.33199319.

He was born in Camp Springs Maryland in 1918 and died in Portsmouth VA in 1982.

I have recently returned to the UK after visiting his grave in Chesapeake VA , looking at the records at Fort Bragg and collecting the flag used at his funeral from my step brother in Alabama.

I know that my father was in 2nd Battalion 'E' Co 505 and would have been based at some time at Quorn in Leicester UK.

My mother was a young single English girl  and I was adopted in 1946.

Does anyone remember or have any information about John (Johnny) Smith that would help me to build a picture of my natural father for my daughters and grand children.

Michael Adcock
Cardiff UK

Attachments Sicily_paratroop drop_a.jpg      Sicily_paratroop drop_b.jpg 
	 

 Thank You Loraine. I am sure there is much interest in those photographs from Sicily.

 

Jim

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: loraine

Date: 06/27/06 10:08:58

To: Jim Blankenship

Subject: Sicily pictures

 

Dear Jim,

 

Last Tuesday I met with the niece of a Marquette WWII KIA named Ludvic Steinberger, a young infantryman killed in France in 7/44.  Cathy brought over a photo album on her dad, Ludvic's brother Frank, and among the snapshots Frank Steinberger brought home from the war were two taken of a paratroop drop in Sicily.  It looks like Frank was in Sicily from 7/10/43 until 9/18/43 when his 3rd Inf. Div. was sent into combat in Italy.

 

I hope you are able to share the pictures with the vets on the 505 e-mail lists to see if any of them recall this photographic occasion in Sicily.

 

Best wishes from the U.P.,

 

Loraine Koski



	


Attachments: imstp_heads_en.gif Aerial ST Mere Eglise fr West.jpg La Londe airfield.jpg 
	 Emile..............Got it this time

Thanks for the pictures....They are great

Jim

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Emile Lacroix
Date: 08/03/06 17:11:03

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT
Subject: Re: RE: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes

 

Jim, 
I don't understand, I stll have the Email I sent you in my computer and the picture were attached. So I sent you the Pictures again attached to this Email. Tell me if you receive it OK
Emile Lacroix
----- Original Message ----- 

From: Family & Friends 505 RCT 

To: Emile Lacroix 

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 10:28 PM

Subject: Re: RE: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes

Emile............There were no pictures in the attachment..  Jim 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Emile Lacroix
Date: 08/03/06 10:01:56

To: Family & Friends 505 RCT
Subject: Re: RE: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes

 

Hello friends,
Here are two pictures from the "La londe" airfield just East of Ste Mère Eglise. In the aerial photo of the town of Ste Mère Eglise taken a few days after the landing you can see the Airfield in the middle top of th picture in short distance of Ste-Mère; In the other pictures Engineere are laying metallic treads to make a solid runway. remark on that photo, on the extreme left some aircrafts are already parked. we can recognize a P47 Thunderbolt and probably a P51 Mustang which seems low on the ground (probably broken landing gear). 
Those two pictures of my collection are two of the many photos printed in Bob Murphy's new edition of his book "No better  Place to Die" that I retranslated in English and we edited this year before Normandy.
Best regards to all
Emile
 

----- Original Message ----- 

From: Family & Friends 505 RCT 

To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership 

Sent: Thursday, August 03, 2006 2:21 PM

Subject: Fw: RE: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes

 

 

-------Original Message-------
 

From: Ellen Peters
Date: 08/02/06 20:53:34

To: 'Family & Friends 505 RCT'
Subject: RE: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes

 

Hello Everyone,
Here is a picture of the monument at the A 6 airfield that I took this pass June.  Good luck in the search for a plane.
Ellen Peters
 
 


From: Family & Friends 505 RCT [mailto:ff505rct@charter.net] 
Sent: Wednesday, August 02, 2006 3:11 PM
To: Family & Friends 505RCT Membership
Subject: Fw: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes
 
 
 
-------Original Message-------
 
From: Doug Stebleton
Date: 08/02/06 11:26:10
To: undisclosed-recipients:,
Subject: From Doug Stebleton Re: WWII Airplanes
 
Hello Everybody, 
 
My friend Henri Jean Renaud who is from Sainte Mere Eglise, France has asked if I could spread the word to let  people know that they are trying to find a WWII airplane to put in the towns museum. Henri Jean is on the museum board and said that they would love to have a plane donated but are also willing to come up with money to pay for one. 
 
If you know anybody who is a WWII collector, a pilot or is involved in aviation in any way could you please forward this email onto them. I am hoping that it will make its way to some people who know this world and could help out the wonderful people in Sainte Mere Eglise. 
 
Please read the letter below which was written by the president of the museum and you will see what airplanes they are looking for. As you will read in the letter the plane does not need to be operational.
 
If someone has any information regarding this they can contact me at     and I will forward their email onto Henri Jean Renaud.     
 
Thank you for your time and help.
 
Best regards,
 
Doug Stebleton 

_______________________________________________________________________
 
Sainte Mere Eglise, France
 
The Airborne Museum in Sainte Mere Eglise, created more than 40 years ago, is managed by a non profit association. Its main motivation, in cooperation with the Town Council, is to commemorate the first moments of the liberation of our country on June 6, 1944. It is a sign of gratitude towards the paratroopers of the 82nd and 101st Divisions as well as to those who arrived on gliders. Those troops paid a heavy price to make the landings possible at Utah Beach.
 
The museum is composed of 2 buildings: the 1st built in 1962 houses a WACO type glider and the 2nd, built 20 years later houses a Douglas C 47 which took part in the operations in 1944.
 
We hope the museum can grow and improve. That
s why we plan to build a third building to complete our collections, hopefully with a WWII plane in order to bear witness to the air force superiority of the allies which was determinant in their victory.
 
What
s more, one km to the east of Sainte Mere Eglise, 2 days after D Day, an airfield called A 6 was built in order to allow fighters to take off and fly towards the front, until September 18, 1944.
 
That is why we would very much like to find a US fighter preferably a Thunderbolt P 47, A lightning P38 or a Mustang P 51. An observation plane like a Piper Cub L 4 would also be very appreciated as well as a British fighter.
 
Such a plane does not necessarily have to be operational since it is aimed at being displayed in the museum. Only the exterior aspect matters.
 
Any information or help is welcome to help us find this plane which would allow us to give the museum a more complete collection, as a sign of our gratitude to the US veterans who flew here and freed us by their sacrifice.
 
 
Number of visitors: 2000      128 034
2001 135 816
2002 145 793
2003 147 422
2004 230 029  (60th anniversary)
2005 157 179
        
 
 
The President,
                                                                               Jean d
 Aigneaux.
 
Board of Members
 
Mr Serreau
Mr Foche
Mme Auvray
Mr Lefevre
Mme Valette
Mr Deladune
Mr Renuad
 
 
This e-mail, and any attachments, is intended only for the person to which it is addressed and may contain information that is proprietary, privileged, confidential and/or otherwise protected from disclosure. Dissemination, distribution or copying of this e-mail or the information contained by anyone other than the intended recipient (or an authorized employee or agent responsible for delivering the message to the intended recipient) is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any viewing, copying, disclosure, distribution or use of any of the information contained herein or attached is strictly prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please delete this message and immediately notify the sender by reply e-mail. 
Thank you


	


	Subject: Article From Fayetteville Online

 
	
	


Star Jorgensen thought that you might find the following article interesting:
 

http://www.fayettevillenc.com/article?id=239136
 

NOTE: This email was sent by the Fayetteville Online automation system

      at Star Jorgensen's request. Do not reply directly to this message. If

      you would like to send a reply to Star Jorgensen, reply to starjorgens

From: starlyn jorgensen
Date: 08/19/06 10:19:46

To: mailcall505 ff505rct dwmderby

Subject: TAPS Listing

 

Please review the following reported deceased of the 505 RCT since last year's reunion for any errors or omissions:

 

Deceased 505 RCT since 2005 Reunion:

 

1. Thaddeus A. Babiak                             1/14/06                        HQ 2 

2. Richard Baldwin                                   ?                                  E 

3. Carl A. Beck Jr.                                   1/28/06                        E 

4. Harold A. Beeth                                   1/29/06                        D 

5. Charles E. Barnhart                              1/18/06                        H 

6. Frank J. Camilleri                                 1/10/06                        E 

7. John Connolly                                       2/5/06                          HQ 1 

8. Leonard (Tony) DeFoggi                      9/9/05                          F 

9. Cornelius J. Droogan                            9/30/05                        B/307 

10. Larry Dudley                                        10/4/05                        B/456 

11. Edward Dugan                         1/22/06                        F 

12. Ralph Erickson                         5/25/06                        E 

13. Marty Finkelstein                                  7/17/06                        H 

14. Cleo C. Free                                        2004                            HQ 3 

15. Tommy Gore                                        3/27/06                        E 

16. Dennis Hannah                                     7/26/05                        E 

17. Jim Havron                                           ?                                  E 

18. Evelyn Hicks                                        9/21/05                        Wife, Fred, I Co 

19. Ben Hill                                                3/22/05                        G 

20. Charles Hinchen                                   5/14/06                        B/307 

21. Henry J. Hirleman                                 3/24/06                        ? 

22. Mrs. John Jackson                                4/06/05                        Wife, John, HQ2 

23. Ev Knueppel                                        ?                                  A/456 

24. Joe Kovach                                          12/31/05                      80 AA 

25. Walter B. Kroener                                5/27/05                        I 

26. Albert (Abie) Mallis                              10/18/05                      B 

27. Edward V. Maltese                              1/26/06                        HQ 3 

28. Harry M. Masters                                 1/7/06                          D 

29. Mrs. Neal McRoberts                          7/21/06                        Widow Captain McRoberts (deceased 1966), F Company and commander of Pathfinders/Normandy 

30. Stanley Miller                                       6/3/06                          SVC 

31. Patrick H. Mooney                               1/14/06                        HQ 2 

32. William L. Mount Jr.                             1/8/06                          B 

33. Malcolm Neel                                       5/4/06                          80 AA 

34. George Nelson                                   11/03/05                      HHC 

35. Paul D. Nunan                                      3/15/06                        D 

36. Gordon C. Pryne                                  2/9/06                          A 

37. Forrest Reed                                        10/30/04                      HQ 2 

38. Charles Ross                                        11/27/05                      80 AA 

39. James C. Ross                                      10/8/05                        C/456 

40. William P. Shattuck                              10/12/05                      HQ 3 

41. Arthur “Dutch” Schultz                         10/16/05                      C 

42. Orba Scott                                           6/10/06                        D 

43. Walter Shoopinsky                               6/27/05                        G 

44. Paul Swazuk                                         10/1/05                        A/456 

45. Vincent G. Triner                                  6/29/06                        Reg HQ 

46. Randall “Buddy” Willing                        3/16/06                        HQ 2
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